Alin Gasca

Front-End Developer

Personal Statement

A highly motivated front-end developer with a keen interest in technology as well as experience in software/web development. Consistently working to the highest professional standards drawing on experience and a wide range of technical skills. An effective team player with great communication and organizational skills combined with a desire to succeed.

Technical Skills

- JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3, PHP, SQL, jQuery, Sass/SCSS, Bootstrap, Node.js, React, Git, Grunt, Npm, Webpack
- Lamp stack installation and configuration, Responsive websites, WordPress, WooCommerce, Email template development, Rest APIs

Experience

Bookmark Content and Communications

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

London, UK Aug. 2017 – Present

- Development and delivery of complex web projects for high profile clients including, American Express, Boots, Patek Philippe, Tesco Baby Club, Kinetic Worldwide, Collectability.
- Maintenance and development of modules/content and bespoke pages for clients such as Fabric Magazine, Streetsmart, Tenth Avenue, Explora, Boat bookings.
- Development of complex email templates including testing (Litmus), campaign set-up (Mailchimp), segmentation, targeting, QA, A/B testing, live previews and deployment.
- Creation of various landing pages for Tesco Baby club built from scratch to strict design requirements supplied in PSD or sketch file format.
- Revamping old projects with new designs created for mobile devices, with updated frontend tools and testing across all screen sizes using native devices and BrowserStack.
- Setting up servers for deployment with AWS, Azure, DigitalOcean, installing and maintaining SSL certificates.
- Basic server and domain management.
- Weekly management of multiple WordPress websites, including updates of core files and plugins, checking for security breaches with Wordfence and making security updates.
- Attending client meetings, daily scrums and meetings with designers.
- Using various tools such as Basecamp and Trello to manage workload.

Zapelin Media S.L.

WEB DEVELOPER

Tenerife, Spain Apr. 2016 – Dec. 2016

- Zapelin.com website built with WordPress, Front and Backend development according to a strict design specification using PHP, SQL, JavaScript, HTML&CSS and Bootstrap Framework.
- Provided continuous support and maintenance of site and server with content maintenance (adding/removing products, images, blog posts etc.).

Direct-Telecom

WEB DEVELOPER

- Worked as a development team member to migrate direct-telecom.es website from Joomla CMS to • WordPress CMS and developed a new fully responsive WordPress template according to the company needs.
- Prepared, built and tested dtmedia.tv website, including Front and Backend development using PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, HTML&CSS and Bootstrap Framework.
- Website testing to ensure compatibility with different browsers and devices. •

Freelancer

WEB DEVELOPER

- London, UK Feb. 2014 - Present
- Worked with a range of web technologies including PHP, CSS, MySQL, JavaScript, HTML5, WordPress, AJAX, jQuery eCommerce (OpenCart), Social Network (Dolphin CMS) to change or build completely new websites based on client's specifications.
- Registration of new domain names, chose and setup the correct webhosting plan to meet the website • requirements
- Backups and maintenance.

Education

Middlesex University BSc COMPUTER SCIENCE (FIRST CLASS)

The College of Haringey, Enfield and North East London ACCESS TO HE DIPLOMA IN COMPUTING (OVERAL DISTINCTION) BTEC LEVEL 2 DIPLOMA IN IT (OVERAL DISTINCTION)

Languages

English (Fluent)

Romanian (Native)

- Portuguese (Fluent) • Spanish (Basic) •
- Italian (Fluent)

Oct. 2014 – May. 2017

London, UK

London, UK Sept. 2013 – May. 2014 Sept. 2012 - May. 2013